

John Bozzo

From: John Bozzo
Sent: December 19, 2016 6:54 PM
To: ##Clippings_Distribution_List
Subject: Fwd: Premier comments on OEB

FYI. Premiers comments to CP.

Hi all,

Forwarding two articles that cover the Premier's comments related to the OEB. In a year-end interview with Keith Leslie, she indicates she would like to see Global Adjustment broken out as a separate line item. She also discusses with Global News a number of hydro-related issues and again mentions the OEB. Links to full articles below.

Ontario Energy Board

As-it-happens update ; December 19, 2016

NEWS

[Wynne open to having global adjustment charge as line item on hydro bills](#)

CP24 Toronto's Breaking News

The **Ontario Energy Board** rejected a request from the auditor general to have a separate line item on bills for the global adjustment, a charge levied to ...



Flag as irrelevant

[Ontario premier reflects on hydro, road tolls and cap-and-trade ahead of 2018 election](#)

Globalnews.ca

"I've already met with the head of the [**Ontario Energy Board**], I've met with the head of the OESP, so we're looking across the system to see what more ...

[Liberal 'gifts' costly](#) - Timmins Press

[Full Coverage](#)



Flag as irrelevant

[See more results](#) | [Edit this alert](#)

You have received this email because you have subscribed to **Google Alerts**.

[Unsubscribe](#) | [View all your alerts](#)



[Receive this alert as RSS feed](#)

[Send Feedback](#)

The information contained in this email and document(s) attached is for the exclusive use of the named recipient or recipients and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. Messages are susceptible to alteration. Enterprise Canada Inc. and its subsidiaries shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified. If the recipient of this e-mail is not the addressee, please delete it immediately and inform the sender.